
CITY OF ATWATER 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

 

Council Chambers 
750 Bellevue Road 
Atwater, California 

 
 

September 26, 2016 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 PM 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
ROLL CALL:  
  
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
  
Adjourn to Conference Room A 
 
a. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiator regarding Property Disposition. Agency Negotiator: 
Community Development Director McBride 

 
Property Location:  APN 001-122-008  
 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government 
Code Section 54956.9(b): Number of cases: (3)  
 

c. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee 
Appointment:  City Manager 
 

d. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee 
Appointment:  City Attorney 

 

REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 6:00 PM            6:00 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
INVOCATION:   
 
Invocation by Police Chaplain McClellan  



City Council Agenda for Meeting of September 26, 2016            Page 2 
 

 

 

ROLL CALL:  
 
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
MAYOR OR DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  (The City Clerk shall announce any requests for items requiring 

immediate action subsequent to the posting of the agenda.  Subsequent need items require a two-thirds 
vote of the members of the City Council present at the meeting.)   

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED:  (This is the time for the City 

Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.) 

 
 Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve agenda as posted or as amended. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM CITY ATTORNEY OFFICE: 
 
1. Mobile Home Park Conversions (Deputy City Attorney Belair) 
 

Staff’s Recommendation: That the City Council, by motion, provide staff 
with direction relating to mobile home park conversions. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WARRANTS:  
 
2. September 26, 2016 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Background information has been provided on all matters listed under the Consent Calendar, 
and these items are considered to be routine.  All items under the Consent Calendar are 
normally approved by one motion.  If discussion is requested on any item, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this time any person may comment on any item which is not on the agenda.  Please state your 
name and address for the record.  Action will not be taken on an item that is not on the agenda.  If it 
requires action, it will be referred to staff and/or placed on a future agenda.   
 

To comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for consideration; 
please limit comments to a maximum of five (5) minutes. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Civility is expected from members of the public during the meeting.  For more efficient use of 
time, disruptive behavior will not be tolerated.  While you may not agree with what an individual 
is saying, please treat everyone with courtesy and respect. 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of September 26, 2016            Page 3 
 

  
MINUTES:  (City Council)  
 
3. Regular meeting, September 12, 2016 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of minutes as listed. 
 
AGREEMENTS:   
 
4. Approves Budget Amendment No. 1, Amendment No. 9 and Addendum No. 

1 to Professional Services Agreement with AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 
for the Water, Sewer, Storm Drain Master Plan and the Urban Water 
Management Plan (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2920-16 
approving Budget Amendment No. 1 regarding professional services to 
update the Water, Sewer, and Storm Drain Master Plan and the Urban 
Water Management Plan; approves Amendment No. 9 to Professional 
Services Agreement (PSA) with AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 
(AECOM) regarding amendments; approves Addendum No. 1 to PSA with 
AECOM for the Water, Sewer and Storm Drain Master Plan and the Urban 
Water Management Plan; and authorizes and directs the City Manager to 
execute the amendment on behalf of the City. 
 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS:   
 

5. Request from Atwater High School Leadership Class  
 

Recommendation:  Approval of Atwater High School Leadership 
Class’ request for assistance with annual Football Homecoming 
Parade scheduled for Friday, October 14, 2016 beginning at 3:30 PM.  
The parade will start on Mitchell Avenue, turn left onto Winton Way, 
and continue to Atwater High School on Fruitland Avenue. 

 
6. Request from Atwater Elementary School District  

 
Recommendation:  Approval of Atwater Elementary School District’s 
request for assistance with annual Red Ribbon Week activities on 
Friday, October 21, 2016; to authorize the Police and Fire Department 
to assist in escorting approximately 600 students and community 
members beginning at Ralston Park, down Third Street to Broadway 
Avenue, right on Broadway Avenue to Winton Way, right on Winton 
Way to Fir Avenue, right on Fir Avenue and back to Ralston Park 
beginning at 11:30 AM; to approve road closure on Third Street 
between Fir and Grove Avenues from 11:15 AM to 1:00 PM; and to 
provide extra trash cans at Ralston Park. 

 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of September 26, 2016            Page 4 
 

 
 

 
7. Request from Peggy Heller Elementary School  

  
Recommendation:  Approval of Peggy Heller Elementary School’s 
request for assistance with annual 3K for Camp Fun Run on Saturday, 
October 8, 2016; to authorize the Police to block off traffic from 
entering Lakeview Drive off of Shaffer Road until all 300 runners have 
made it onto the sidewalk along Shaffer Road and to authorize the 
Police Cadets to help stand at corners along the route to direct runners 
along the path on the neighborhood streets of Lake View Drive, 
Mermaid Drive, Lagoon Avenue, Peninsula Avenue and Shoreline 
Drive.  

  
8. Request from First Baptist Church of Atwater  
 

Recommendation:  Approval of First Baptist Church of Atwater’s 
request for use of Ralston Park including amplified sound on Sunday, 
October 2, 2016 for their annual Church Service in the Park beginning 
at 8:00 AM and ending at 6:00 PM.  

 
 
FUNDING AND BUDGET MATTERS: 

 
9. Treasurer’s Report for the month of August, 2016 (City Treasurer Heller)  
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for 
the month of August, 2016; or 
 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presented. 

 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
10. Financial update for Fiscal Year 2015/16 (Finance Director Deol) 

 
11. Broadway Avenue Revitalization and Pedestrian Safety Improvement 

Project Change Order options for infill area (Community Development 
Director McBride) 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  That the City Council, by motion, provide staff 
with direction on the method for infill between the curb and sidewalk along 
Broadway Avenue; and authorize the execution of a Change Order on 
behalf of the City in support of the infill option chosen. 

 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 

 
12. City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of September 26, 2016            Page 5 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
 
Continuation of Closed Session if necessary 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
  
 
 
 

 

CERTIFICATION: 
 

I, Jeanna Del Real, City Clerk of the City of Atwater, do hereby certify that a copy of the 
foregoing agenda was posted at City Hall a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
 

_______________________________        
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
SB 343 NOTICE 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public 
record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular 
meeting will be made available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk at City Hall during 
normal business hours at 750 Bellevue Road. 

  
If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this 
agenda at 750 Bellevue Road. 

 
 

In compliance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, upon request, the 
agenda can be provided in an alternative format to accommodate special needs.  If you 
require special accommodations to participate in a City Council, Commission, or Committee 
meeting due to a disability, please contact the City Clerk’s Office a minimum of three (3) 

business days in advance of the meeting at 357-6205.  You may also send the request by email to 
jdelreal@atwater.org. 

 
 
 

 

mailto:jdelreal@atwater.org


1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

City Hall closed

Saturday

 
    

 

  

 

 

 Labor Day  City Hall closed  

 City Holiday 

 

   

  

 

 Trash pick up delayed  

 

 City Council Meeting -   

 1 day

  

Patriot Day and 6:00 PM City Hall closed

   

 
National Day of Service

 

    

6:00 PM @ City Hall

City Hall closed Fall Festival

 Oversight Board of Community Development Merced County District 3  

Meeting - 6:00 PM "Mobile" Office Hours -  

 

 Successor Agency to & Resources Commission Supervisor McDaniel

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

  1:30 - 3:30 PM   

 ARA Meeting - Cancelled

Fall Festival Committee Meeting -

    

City Hall closed

 

 Audit & Finance

Notes:

 6:00 PM

9:00 AM - 3:00 PM Cancelled

 City Council Meeting -  

~ September 2016 ~



1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 Audit & Finance 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

     

   1:30 - 3:30 PM  

  "Mobile" Office Hours -  

 City Council Mtg - 6:00 PM Supervisor McDaniel City Hall closed

 

 Committee Mtg - 3:30 PM Merced County District 3

     

 

    

 ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM

City Hall closed 7:00 AM - 2:00 PM

 Oversight Board of Community Development  

 Meeting - 6:00 PM  

Fall Clean Up Day

 Successor Agency to & Resources Commission

 

     

 

 

6:00 PM City Hall closed

   

 City Council Meeting -  

 

 

  

    

    

 

 City Hall closed

 

  

    

    

 

   

   

  

Saturday

   

~ October 2016 ~

  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday



P O T E N T I A L  L E G A L  S O L U T I O N S  R E G A R D I N G  
T H E  C O N V E R S I O N  O F  M O B I L E  H O M E  P A R K S  

F R O M  “ S E N I O R  P A R K S ”  T O  “ A L L  A G E S  P A R K S ”

S E P T E M B E R  2 6 ,  2 0 1 6

City of Atwater



• In response to the potential conversion of a local mobile 
home park from a “senior park” to an “all ages” park, 
several seniors have raised concerns with the City.

• As a result of these concerns, the City directed the City 
Attorney’s office to research the potential establishment of 
a moratorium on the conversion of “senior parks” to “all 
ages parks,” as it investigates adopting new zoning 
regulations related to senior mobile home parks.  

Factual Background



Legal Background

• In 2012, the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals issued a ruling in Putnam Family 
Partnership v. City of Yucaipa, which establishes that a city may enact an ordinance 
creating a “Senior Mobile Home Park Overlay District” and thereby prohibit the 
conversion of a “senior park” to an “all ages park,” without violating the Fair 
Housing Amendments Act’s ban on discrimination on the basis of familial status. 

• Several cities across the state have now enacted ordinances to establish moratoria 
on the conversion of “senior parks” to “all ages” parks, as they further investigate 
whether to adopt a “Senior Mobile Home Park Overlay District.”

• The Mobile Home Residency Law allows a mobile home park to change a rule or 
regulation after  meeting and consulting with homeowners regarding the proposed 
change, after providing at least 10 days written notice of the date, time, and location 
of the meeting. 

• If the homeowner does not consent, the noticed amendment to the park’s 
rules may be implemented upon written notice of no less than 6 months. 
Cal. Gov. Code section 798.25



Important Information
Regarding Mobile Homes and Senior Housing in the City 

Mobile homes are a 
significant source of 
affordable housing for all 
age groups in the City.

According to the 2010 US 
Census, 26% of the residents 
of Atwater live in poverty. 

There are approximately 
500 mobile homes in 10 
mobile home parks in the 
City.  

City staff indicates that there 
is one mobile home park 
that is currently operated as 
“seniors only” in the City. 

Additional “seniors only” 
housing options in the City 
include the Castle Vista 
Duplex Community and 
Atwater Elderly Apartments, 
which provides subsidized 
housing to very low-income 
seniors 62 and older.

Source: City of Atwater, 2014-2023 5th Cycle Housing Element Draft, June 8, 2016.



Recommended Action

It is recommended that the City Council consider: 

• Directing City staff to further research the issue of mobile home 
conversions in the City and to identify methods of supporting the 
development and retention of affordable senior housing as part of 
the City’s General Plan update; or  

• Other such actions that the Council deems necessary.



WARRANTS SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 26, 2OL6 COUNCIL MEETING

TOTAL OF WARRANTS (FROM WARRANT REPORT)

ADDTTTONAL WARRANTS ( THESE AMOUNTS ARE NOT TNCLUDED rN TOTAL WARRANTS)

DATE

9/L2/2Ot6 Prewrittens included in thís current warrant run.

9/t9l2OL6 PERS Retirement EFT S/25/16 - 9/7/L6
I / 19 /2OL6 AFLAC-SEPTE M BER 2016

TOTAL ADDITIONAL WARRANTS (585,316.9s)

(5L29,225.991

S43,132.69

s776.3s

5155,804.75 5218,480.86 Total payroll

S54,951.15

57,724.96

S2,079.09

s220,559.95

CITY

S 6z¿,¡s9.38

S589,042.43GRAND TOTAL OF WARRANTS pAlD ======

9/t/2oL6 Net Payroll

9/t/2}t6 Federal Taxes

9/t/20t6 State Taxes

9lU2ot6 Payroll Deductions

TOTAL INFORMATIONAL WARRANTS

TNFORMATTONAL ONLY ( TNCLUDED tN THE TOTAL WARRANTS TOTAL)

AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONDATE

RER

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION





Accounts Payable

Checks for Approval A'ffiater
uüri t{e;,rt

Check Number Check Date Fund Name

User:

Printed:

68646

68646

68646

68646

68647

68647

68647

68647

68648

68649

68649

jdaniel

9/2112016 - 1l:53 AM

091t212016

09/12/2016

091t2/2016

09112/2016

09/12/20t6

091t2/20t6

09/12/2016

09112/20t6

09/14t2016

09/1412016

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Canæntrltry Prite City 1¡t|idc

ï60 Hlþur^xr FÈd, fftåÆßr fiÂsF}{t

VoidAccount Name

Building Permits

Building Permits

sB 1473

sB 1473

SMITax
Building Permits

Building Permits

SMI Tax

Training

Community Center

Community Center Rental

Professional Services

Offrce Supplies

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Vendor Name

CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMMI
CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMMI
CALIFORMA BTIILDING STANDARDS COMMI
CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMMI

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

DEPT

Check Total:

OF CONSERVATION

OF CONSERVATION

OF CONSERVATION

OF CONSERVATION

Amount

-47.90

-134.50

479.00

1,345.00

t,64t.60

3,t40.26

-70.40

-157.01

1,408.00

4,320.85

120.0009/t4/20r6 Sewer Enterprise Fund

Check Total:

CWEA

Check Total:

KATHYGARCIA
KATHYGARCIA

Check Total:

MERCED COI.INTY RECORDER

Check Total:

NEOFUNDS BYNEOPOST

Check Total:

MARKPIMENTEL

Check Total:

JIM THE PLUMBER

Check Total:

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

120.00

200.00

7.00

68650 09/1412016 General Fund

6865 I 09/1412016 Gene¡al Fund

686s2 09/1412016 Intemal Service Fund

686s3 09/t512016 Intemal Service Fund

68654 091t9/2016 Price Annexation LD

20'1.00

13.00

13.00

1,000.00

I,000.00

60. l9

60.1 9

380.86

380.86

t,636.43

AP-Checks for Approval (9/2112016 - I l:53 AM)

Utilities

Page I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

Check Total

AFSCME DISTRICT COUNCIL 57

Check Total:

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

Check Total:

PRE.PAID LEGAL SERVICES

Check Total:

RMHC OF THE CENTRAL VALLEY, INC.

Void Amount

68654

686s4

68654

68654

68654

68654

68654

68654

68654

686s4

686s4

68654

68654

686s4

68654

68654

686s4

68654

68654

686s4

68654

68654

68654

68654

686s4

68654

68654

68654

686s4

68654

09/19/2016

09/19/20t6
09/19120t6

09/1912016

091t9/2016

09/19/20r6
09/19/2016

09/1912016

09/19120t6

09t19t2016

09/19/2016

09/19/2016

09/19/20t6

09/19t2016

09119/2016

09119/2016

09119/2016

09/19/2016

09/19120t6

09119/2016

09/19/2016

09/19/2016

09/1912016

09/t9120r6

09/19/20r6

09119/2016

09/19/2016

09/19/2016

09/19/20t6

09/19/20r6

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

uriliries
Utilifies

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities
Utilities

Utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities
utiliries
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

09/19/20t6 General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Internal Service Fund

Sandlewood Square LD
Intemal Service Fund

Orchard Park Estates LD
General Fund

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Cottage Gardens LD
Sierra Parks LD
Water Enterprise Fund

Shaffer Lakes East LD
NorthwoodVillage LD
Shaffer Lakes West LD
Intemal Service Fund

Woodhaven LD
General Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Woodview Garland LA
General Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Atwater South LD
Pajaro Dunes LD
Wildwood Estates LD
Airport Business Park LD

General Fund

General Fund

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Gamishments

Gamishments

Pre-Paid Legal

39,710.87

134.38

r,297.79

79.28

9,503.98

320.61

72.38

l 10.19

27.r5
l5 l .80

19,336.90

5r4.96

393.80

150.71

2,t20.t6
44.03

267.81

931.92

2,260.27

44.03

118.02

351.59

13,682.22

22,620.15

2,585.44

t77.64

28. l8
74.56

r 08.07

548.08

68655

68656

68656

09n9/2016

091t9/2016

1t9,403.40

732.49

732.49

50.00

323.21

373.21

28.91

28.91

20.78

68657 09119/20t6 General Fund

68658 09119/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (9/2112016 - l1:53 AM)

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

68658 09/19/20r6 General Fund

686s9 09/19/2016 General Fund

68660 09/t9/2016 General Fund

Account Name

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Gamishments

Deferred Compensation

Vendor Name

RMHC OF THE CENTRALVALLEY, INC.

Check Total:

STATE DISBURSEMENT LTNIT

Check Total:

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGT -457

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void Amount

20.78

41.56

852.92

8s2.92

50.00

50.00

129,225.99

AP-Checks forApproval (9/2112016 - 1l:53 AM Page 3





Accounts Payable

Checks forApproval
Õity {rf
twater

Check Number Check Date Fund Name

User:

Printed:

68663

68663

68665

68666

jdaniel

912I/2016 - l1:45 AM

09/26t2016

09126t2016

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09126/2016

09t26/2016

0912612016 General Fund

09/2612016 Employee Benefits Fund

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

09/26t2016 General Fund

0912612016 General Fund

Risk Management Fund

General Fund

Gas Ta::/Street Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Account Name

Liability & Property lns

Worker's Compensation

Special Departmental Expense

Solid Waste Collectn/Disposal

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Health Insurance, Retirees

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Training

Professional Services

Professional Services

C cttntnuni t t Priela {' i r t l['i ctl
7fi0 Þ81þr/r^B RnÊd. Åt{ffif rtAsF3sl

Void

0

0

Vendor Name

CENTRAL SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY RMA
CENTRAL SAN JOAQUIN VALLEYRMA

Check Total:

AONE JANITORIAL

Check Total:

ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #917

Check Total:

ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC

ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC

Check Total:

ALLWAYS TOWING, L.L.C.

Check Total:

AMERICAN REPUBLIC

Check Total:

JOSE HERBEY RUBIO ANAYA

Check Total:

ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER

Check Total:

KAREN ARDEN-WALLER

ASSOCIATES LOCK
ASSOCIATES LOCK

Amount

57,271.00

104,226.00

161,497.00

346.01

346.01

3.39

3.39

5.24

t24.n

129.35

50.00

50.00

424.89

424.89

94.38

94.38

83.t6

83.16

1,628.64

68661.. 09126/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

68662 09126/2016 Sanitation Enterprise

6866/

6866/

,rrr/ 1,628.64

25.00

160.t068669

AP-Checks forApproval (912112016 - l1:45 AM)

Check Total:

Page I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

68669 09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fund

09/26/2016 General Fund

09126/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Account Name

Professional Services

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Machinery & Equipment

Machinery & Equipment

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Offrce Supplies

Vendor Name

ASSOCIATES LOCK

Check Total:

AT andT

AT and T

AI and T

AT andT
AT and T

Check Total

ATWATER MEDICAL GROUP

Check Total:

ATWATER PRO GLASS

Check Total:

AUTOZONE STORE #5506

AUTOZONE STORT #5506

Check Total:

BACKFLOWAPPARATUS & VALVE CO.

BACKFLOWAPPARATUS & VALVE CO.

Check Total:

BC LABORATORIES INC.

BC LABORATORIES INC,
BC LABORATORIES INC,
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC,
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC.
BC LABORATORIES INC,

Check Total:

KIM BENGSTON-JENNINGS

Void Amount

256.68

441.78

30.28

2.93

2.93

125.22

123.22

284.58

342.O0

342.00

40.00

40.00

7't.50

29.78

107.28

155.94

109.25

265.19

32.00

16.00

7s.00

25'7.00

159.00

256.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

32.00

16.00

576.00

1,467.00

10'7.79

107.79

900.00

68670r/
68670

68670

68670

68670

68671

68672

68673

68674

68675

68675

68675

6867s

68675

68675

6867s

68675

68675

68675

68675

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/2612016

09t26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26t2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09/26t2016

09/2612016

09126/20r6

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09126/20t6

09/2612016

09/26t2016

09126/20t6

'rr*':r'*'rr'
09/26t2016 General Fund

09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (9/2112016 - 1l:45 AM)

Professional Services DON BENNER

Check Total:

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

6867

Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Summer Recreation Program

Summer Recreation Program

Summer Recreation Program

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Castle Park

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Professional Services

Vendor Name

Check Total:

BEST IMPRESSION PRINTING
BEST IMPRESSION PRINTING

Check Total:

BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY
BIG CR-EEK LUMBER COMPANY
BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY
BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY

Check Total:

BOB'S REFRIGERATION

Check Total:

BOOTBARN

Check Total:

BORGES & MAHONEYCO.

Check Total:

JIM BRISCO ENTERPRISES

Check Total:

JULIANABUSTILLOS

Check Total:

CALAVERAS MATERIALS INC.

Check Total:

CHEMQUTP, INC.

CHEM QUIP, INC.

Check Total:

CHEVRON USAINC.

Check Total:

CHIEF SUPPLY

CHIEF SUPPLY

Void Amount

900.00

453.6s

103.01

ss6.66

20.02

t7.72

67.71

22.59

t28.04

138.00

138.00

183.59

183.59

628.31

628.31

I 10.50

1 10.50

170.00

170.00

755.83

755.83

834. l6
706.87

1,54t.03

15 l.8s

1s 1.85

1,273.57

45.98

I,3 19.55

68678

68679

68679

68679

68688

68688

68680/

6s6sL/

ur*/

686831

68684/

6868s/

68686/
68686

68687/

09/2612016 Intemal Service Fund

09/26/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

09/2612016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

09126120r6 General Fund

09/26/2016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

09/2612016

09/26/2016

09t26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/20t6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (9121/2016 - l1:45 AM)

Check Total

Page 3



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

6s6st/
68691

6869 l

68689

68690

68692

68694

68695

68699

68699

686s8/

09/26/20r6
09/26120r6

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26t2016

09/26/20r6
09/26/20t6

09t26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fr¡nd

09/26/20t6 General Fund

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

CalFire GGRF UrbanlorestMgtPln

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball

Professional Services

Communications

Communications

Castle Pa¡k

Professional Services

Professional Services

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

COMCAST CABLE

Check Total

CREDIT BTJRTAU ASSOCIATES

Check Total:

CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR #I
CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR #I
CRESCENT WORK & OUTDOOR +I

Check Total:

THE DAVEYTREE EXPERT COMPANY

Check Total:

TODDA. DAVIS

Check Total:

DELRAYTIRE

Check Total:

DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Check Total:

LEONELDUARTE

Check Total:

MARTINDURAN
MARTINDURAN

Check Total

ELITE I.INIFORMS

Check Total:

GOLDEN STATE FLOW METERS

GOLDEN STATE FLOW METERS

Check Total:

FRANCISCO & VANESSA GRANADOS

09126120r6 Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

1r7.66

117.66

12.00

12.00

161.97

37.79

259.15

458.91

10,790.00

10,790.00

75.00

75.00

765.29

765.29

162.00

1,490.00

1,652.00

170.00

t70.00

100.00

150.00

250.00

70.1 8

70.1 8

4,479.03

2,487.89

6,966.92

10.24

t0.24

09/26/2016 GeneralFundCapital

09/2612016 General Fund

09/2612016 Intemal Service Fund

6s6s/

686s6/

686e7/
68697

09/26/20t6 General Fund

09/26/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (9/2112016 - 1l:45 AM)

Accounts Payable

Check Total:

Page 4



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

6870

68702

68703

68703

68704

68704

68706

68707

68708

6871

09/26120r6

09/2612016

09/26t2016

09/26/20t6

09126/2016

09/2612016

09126/2016

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/26120L6 Water Enterprise Fund

09/2612016 Intemal Service Fund

09/26/2016 Risk Management Fund

09/26120t6 General Fund

09126/2016 General Fund

09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Community Center

Community Center Rental

Community Center Rental

Accounts Payable

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

GTINRUNNER GUN SHOP

Check Total:

HI-TECHEVS, INC.

Check Total:

HORIZON

HORIZON

Check Total:

IMAGE LINIFORMS
IMAGE IINIFORMS
IMAGE IINIFORMS

Check Total:

SPENSERIVANCICH

Check Total:

JACK'S R BETTER INC.

Check Total:

JACKSON LEWIS P.C.

Check Tot¿l:

JJACPA, INC

Check Total:

KELLOGG'S SUPPLY

Check Total:

LANDMARK TABERNACLE

LANDMARK TABERNACLE

LANDMARKTABERNACLE

Check Total:

HECTOR AND JANICE LARA-MENDEZ

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

LATTA'S AUTO SUPPLY

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

Sandlewood Square LMA
General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

977.2s

9'77.25

l 80.75

180.75

13 8.51

20.43

158.94

-207.69

142.04

357.21

291.56

74.r4

74.14

88.00

tì8.00

10,996.50

1 0,996.50

17,217.98

t7,217.98

228-80

228.80

300.00

-188.00

-77.00

35.00

I 20.1 8

120.18

201.06

43-'12

54.27

6s7og / 09/26/2016 Water Enrerprise Fund

68'110

68710

68711

68712

68712

687t2

AP-Checks for Approval (9/2112016 - 1 I :45 AM)

Check Total:

Page 5



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Rrif

Operations & Maintenance

Beginning Indoor Soccer

Adult Slo-Pitch Softball

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

utiliries
Utilities
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Vendor Name

Check Total:

LEHRAUTO ELECTRIC

LEHRAUTO ELECTRIC

Check Total:

DAVID LOVE
DAVID LOVE
DAVID LOVE

DAVID LOVE

Check Total:

MCAG - RTIF

Check Total:

MCAULEYMOTORS

Check Total:

MCNAMARASPORTS

MCNAMARASPORTS

Check Total:

LETICIAMENDOZA
LETICIAMENDOZA
LETICIAMENDOZA
LETICIAMENDOZA

Check Total:

MERCED COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH
MERCED COTINTYDEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Check Total:

MERCED FENCE COMPANY

Check Total:

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRNGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Void Amount

299.0s

-610.60

848.85

238.25

27.64

3 8.38

12.32

3.84

82.18

6,448.04

6,448.04

51.39

51 .39

6.37

264.38

270.75

5.12

I 1.05

3.55

l.lt

20.83

86.75

173.50

260.25

2,220.00

2,220.00

1,462.68

412.68

150.3s

18.12

287.16

4'7.14

687t3
68'7t3

68714/
68714

68'714

68714

687ls/

687 I

687 | ,/
68"117

68718/
68718

68718

6871 8

68719

68719

68'120

09126/2016

09126120t6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26120t6

09t26/20r6
09/26/20r6

09126/2016

09/26/20t6

09/26120r6

09/2612016

09/26/2016

09/26/20t6

09/26/20r6

09/26/2016

0912612016

09126120r6

t9t26/20r6
t)9126t2016

09/26/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Price Annexation LD
Price Annexation LMA
Mello Ranch LD
Mello Ranch LNDSCP

09126/2016 General Fund

09/26120r6 Intemal Service Fund

6872r

68721

6&721

6872r

68721

68721

AP-Checks forApproval (9/2t12016 - l1:45 AM) Page 6



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities
ulililies
Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

uriliries
Utilities

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Castle Park

Vendor Name

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRzuGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Check Total:

MERCED MEDICAL SUPPLY

Check Total:

MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCED UNIFORM
MERCED LINIFORM
MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCED UNIFORM

MERCED UNIFORM
MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCED I.INIFORM
MERCED I.INIFORM
MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCED UNIFORM

MERCEDUNIFORM

Check Total:

JOHNMIMS

Check Total

Void

68721

68721

68721

68721

68',121

68721

68'.721

68'121

68721

68721

68721

6872r

68721

68721

6872r

68721

68721

68722

09/26/20r6

09/26/20r6

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/26t2016

09/26t20r6

09/26t2016

09/2612016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/20t6

09/26/20r6
09126/20r6

09126/20t6

09/26/2016

09/26t20r6

0912612016

09126/20r6

09126/20t6

09126120r6

09/26/2016

09126/20t6

09t26/20t6

09t26/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

Camellia Estates LD
Juniper Meadows LD
Camellia Meadows LD
Stone Creek LD
Stone Creek LNDSCP
America lVest LD
Bell Crossing LD
Bell Crossing LNDSCP

Atwater South LD
Mello Ranch 2 LD
Meadow View LD
Aspenwood LD
Applegate Ranch LD
Applegate Ranch Lndscp

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Amount

50.12

4.t7
50.t2

182.95

15.70

ttr.42
245.75

ls.70
306.92

468.00

I 17.90

147.28

254.66

15.70

9.32

270.05

4,644.26

9,988.15

24.00

24.00

47.14

417.96

122.96

21.55

553. I 3

-49.63

43.09

83.65

21.55

125.17

203.97

69.03

1,659.57

170.00

170.00

312.75

312.75

09/26/2016 General Fund

68723t/
68723

68723

68723

68723

68723

68723

68'.723

68'723

68723

68723

68723

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

6s724/

657r5/

09126/2016 General Fund

09/26/20t6 Intemal Service Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (912112016 - I I :45 AM)

Professional Services MODERNAIR

Check Total

PageT



Check ber Check Date Fund Name

68726 09/26/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Training
Training

Training

Training

Ofüce Supplies

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name

MTINICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIP

Check Total

MTINISERVICES LLC
MLTNISERVICES LLC

Check Total:

DEBBIE MUSILLI-SIDHU
DEBBIE MUSILLI-SIDHU
DEBBIE MUSILLI-SIDHU
DEBBIE MUSILLI-SIDHU

Check Total:

KHANGNGUYEN
KTIANGNGI'YEN
KHANGNGUYEN
KHANGNGUYEN
KHANGNGUYEN

Check Total:

OCCUTEST

OCCUTEST
OCCUTEST

OCCUTEST

Check Total:

THE OFFICE CITY

Check Total:

OPDEVELOPMENT

OP DEVELOPMENT

OP DEVELOPMENT

OPDEVELOPMENT

Check Total

OP DEVELOPMENT, INC
OPDEVELOPMENT, INC
OP DEVELOPMENT, INC

OP DEVELOPMENT, INC

Void Amount

212.94

212.94

4,404.00

I,548.00

5,952.00

21. t0
45.57

13.45

4.56

84.68

52.22

57.56

I 1.53

3;71

1.15

126.17

90.00

45.00

45.00

45.00

225.00

142.08

142.08

6.66

14.39

4.62

1.44

27.11

18.88

40.78

13.09

4.08

76.83

7.32

6s72s/

68727

68727

68'128

68728

68728

68729

68729

68729

68729

68729

09/26120r6

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/2016

09/26120t6

09/2612016

09/2612016

09126/20t6

09/26t2016

09126/20t6

09/26/20t6
09/26/20r6

09126120r6

09126/2016

09/26/20r6
09/26/20r6

09/26/2016

09/26/20t6

09/26t2016

09/2612016

09/26/2016 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

68730

68730

68730

68730

68',732

68732

68732

68'131

68733

687t3

68733

68733

68734 / 09/26/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (9/2112016 - I 1:45 AM)

Professional Services O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

Check Total:

Page 8



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Communications

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Vendor Name

68'734

68'734

68',t34

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

68734

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09t26/20t6

09/26120t6

09/26/2016

09/26t2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/20r6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/20t6

09/26/20r6
09/26/20r6

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

Void Amount

4.20

84.90

15.65

24'7.05

47.t4
59.18

103.63

78.81

t'7.28

8.31

8.31

174.58

4.33

t4.02

177.35

215.99

10.79

99.32

1,378.16

78.00

78.00

6.66

14.39

4.62

1.44

2'7.11

95.00

81.00

176.00

381.50

381.50

8,1 85.00

1,089.00

9,274.00

185.92

14.86

68735

6873

68736

68736

68',736

68737

68'137

68738

68'739

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/26/20r6

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/20r6

09/26t2016 General Fund

Check Total:

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT

Check Total:

ROBERTAPATE

ROBERTAPATE

ROBERTAPATE

ROBERTAPATE

Check Total:

PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY
PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY

Check Total:

PRIME SHTNE, INC

Check Total:

QUALITY WELL DRILLERS

QUALITYWELL DRILLERS

Check Total:

RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY

09126/2016 General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund68740

AP-Checks forApproval (912112016 - 1l:45 AM) Page 9



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Special Departmental Expense

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Castle Park

Professional Services

Special Departrnental Expense

Vendor Name

RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY

RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY

Check Total:

REALTY EXECUTIVES

REALTY EXECUTIVES
REALTYEXECUTIVES

REALTY EXECUTIVES

Check Total:

RED W]NG SHOE STORES

Check Total:

DENIARIVERA

Check Total:

ISILDAROSA
ISILDAROSA
ISILDAROSA
ISILDAROSA
ISILDAROSA

Check Total:

SAN JOAQUIN PEST CONTROL

Check Total:

DENISE SANTORA

Check Total:

SHANNON PUMP CO.

SHANNONPUMPCO.

Void Amount

365.93

545.94

365.93

14.86

365.93

365.93

185.91

14.86

336.4r

14.86

14.86

2,792.20

6.66

14.39

4.62

1.44

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68740

68'740

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26120r6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

68741

68741

6874r

68'741

09/26/2016

09/26t2016

09/26/20t6

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09/26t20r6

09/26t2016

09/26/20r6

09/26/20r6

68742,/

6s743/

68744/

27.11

59.63

59.63

123.16

68744

68744

68'744

68744

t23.16

99.51

4.75

1.36

0.42

20.00

6874s'/

6s746/

6s741/

126.04

3 1.0009/26/2016 General Fund

09/2612016 General Fund

3 1.00

170.00

68'747

170.00

87.06

289.30

376.36

AP-Checks forApproval (912112016 - 1l:45 AM)

Check Total:

Page l0



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Àccount Name Vendor Name Void Amount

68'Ì48

68749

68'7

6875

68752

68752

68752

68753

68'154

68755

68755

68755

68755

68757

68'157

68757

68757

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/2612016

09/2612016

09126/20t6

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/20r6

09/2612016

09/26t2016

09/26t2016

09126/2016

09/26t2016

09126/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

09/26120r6 Gene¡al Fund

09t26/2016 General Fund

09/2612016 General Fund

Accounts Payable

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball

Professional Services

Adult Co-Ed Softball

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

SEAN SHEARER

Check Total:

STEVEN STONE, II

Check Total:

SUN BADGE COMPANY

Check Total:

JOSE L, TAMEZ

Check Total:

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

Check Total:

TESCO CONTROLS, INC.

Check Total:

TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.
TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.

Check Total:

THE UPS STORE

THE UPS STORE

THE UPS STORE

THE UPS STORE

THE UPS STORE

Check Total:

TNB TOWING & RECOVERY

Check Total:

TRACTOR SIJPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

47.39

4'1.39

75.00

75.00

240.23

240.23

75.00

75.00

15,642.09

5,635.00

495.00

495.00

22,267.09

216.00

216.00

r,880.7s

7,218.73

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Risk Management Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

9,099.48

60.38

60.37

29.70

29.70

35.54

6s7s/

6s7s7/

09/26/2016 General Fund

215.69

200.00

200.00

6.46

r43.62

15.1 I

206.93

to.79

AP-Checks for Approval (912112016 - I 1:45 AM) Page 11



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Depafmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifo¡m & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Disability Insurance

Disability Insurance

Life Insurance

Life Insurance Payable

Life Insurance Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name

Check Total:

TURF STAR, INC.

TURF STAR, INC.
TURF STAR, INC.

Check Total

IINIFIRST CORPORATION
TINIFIRST CORPORATION
LTNIFIRST CORPORATION
T'NIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Check Total:

UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORP,

Check Total:

TINUM LIFE INSURANCE

TINUM LIFE INSURANCE
UNUM LIFE INSURANCE

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE

ITNUMLIFE INSI.IRANCE

Void Amount

382.91

320.93

116.17

1,484.52

t,921.62

86.30

40.55

70.r0
184.60

243.70

186.92

39.64

32.65

884.46

3,265.85

3,265.85

720.79

2,5t4.82
1,123.20

1,521.97

161.08

6,041.86

9.57

12.70

44.98

9.94

77.t9

4,000.00

4,000.00

4,400.00

t,800.00

68758

68758

68758

68759

68'159

68'759

68'759

68759

68'759

68759

68759

68760

68"t64

68'764

09/26/2016

09/26120r6

09/2612016

09126/2016

09/26/20r6

09/26t20t6
09/26120r6

09/26/2016

0912612016

09/26/2016

09/2612016

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Sanitation Enterprise

Intemal Service Fund

Risk Management Fund

Risk Management Fund

Risk Management Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

0912612016 Intemal Service Fund

6876t

68'161

68'761

68761

68762

68762

68762

6876/
68763

68'.763

68763

09/26/20t6
09/26/20t6

09126/2016

09/26t2016

09/26120r6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09t26/20r6

09126/2016

09/26/20t6

09/26/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09/26/20t6

VALERO ENERGYCORP

VALERO ENERGYCORP

VALERO ENERGYCORP

VALERO ENERGYCORP

Check Total:

VALERO #3517

VALERO #35I7
VALERO #35I7

VALERO #35I7

Check Total:

VALLEY UTILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

VALLEY UTILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

VALLEY UTILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
VALLEY UTILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

NANCYVAVURIS
NANCYVAVURIS
NANCYVAVURIS

r4,200.00

6.66

14.27

4.36

AP-Checks forApproval (912112016 - l1:45 AM)

Check Total:

Page 12



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

68'773 09126/2016 Internal Service Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Gas Tax/Sheet Improvement

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Account Name

utilities

Mens Fall Slo-Pitch Ball
Adult Co-Ed Softball

Special Deparhnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Adult Co-Ed Softball

Vendor Name

WGL ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC

Check Total:

CLINTON WILLT.AMS

CLINTONWILLIAMS

Check Total:

WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE

Check Total

X-ERGON

Check Total

RICHARDA. ZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void Amount

1,980.34

21,316.5t

75.00

50.00

125.00

18.43

9.87

24.84

48.36

7.51

4.90

22.85

22.81

159.57

206.22

206.22

75.00

75.00

68'774

68774

0912612016

09/26/20t6

09126/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09126/2016

09t26/20r6
09/26/2016

09126/2016

68775

68'775

68775

68775

68775

68775

68775

6s77s/

68776/

657?/

09/26120r6 Intemal Service Fund

09/26t2016 General Fund

545,133.39

AP-Checks forApproval (9/2112016 - 1l:45 AM) Page 14



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

68764 09/26/2016 Sanitation Enterprise

09/26/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

09/26/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

09/26/2016 Risk Management Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Measure H Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Internal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Account Name

Accounts Payable

Professional Services

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Cornmunications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Vision Insurance

Accounts Payable

Life Insurance

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name

NANCYVAVURIS

Check Total:

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA OPERATIN(

Check Total:

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

Check Total

VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA)

Check Total:

LUPEVIZCARRA

Check Total:

VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

Check Total:

WARD ENTERPRISES

V/ARD ENTERPRISES

VTARD ENTERPRISES

Check Total:

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.

Check Total:

WESTYOST & ASSOCIATES

Check Total

WGL ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC

Void Amount

1.36

26.65

148,194.0768765./ 0g/26120L6 SewerEnrerprìse Fund

68766

68766

68766

68766

68'166

68766

68'766

6f1766

68766

68766

68766

68766

6876s/

09/26/20t6

09/26t20r6

09126t2016

09t26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09/26/2016

09126/20t6

09126/2016

09/26/2016

09/26120t6

09/26t2016

148,194.07

1,426.24

703.67

54.04

92.34

90.41

145.91

206.54

54.04

108.08

10.81

10.81

54.04

68770

68770

6877

09/26/20r6

09t26/2016

09/26/2016

2,956.93

2,788.59

2,788.59

132.89

132.89

36.26

36.26

15.71

1L66

4.0s

3t.42

16,254.00

16,254.00

24,105.t2

24,105.12

19,336.r7

09/26/2016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement Professional Services

09/26/2016 Sewer Fund Capital Replacement Wastewater Trtmnt Plt Exp

09/2612016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (912112016 - ll:45 AM)

Utilities

Page 13



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

ACTION MINUTES 
 

September 12, 2016 
 
   
OPEN SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Open Session this date at  
5:01 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Pro Tem Bergman presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Attorney Terpstra.   
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro 

Tem Bergman   
Absent:  Mayor Price 
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, City Clerk Del 

Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 
 
CLOSED SESSION:  (Conference Room A) 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman invited public comments on Closed Session items. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman adjourned the meeting to Conference Room A for 
Closed Session at 5:02 PM. Closed Session was called to order at 5:05 PM. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real Property 
Negotiator regarding Property Disposition. Agency Negotiator: Community Development 
Director McBride 

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 2 
 

  Property Location:     APN 156-020-002 
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): Number of cases: (3) 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Manager 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Appointment: City 
Attorney 
  
Closed Session adjourned at 5:45 PM. 
 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers)  
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Regular Session this date at  
6:01 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.    
 
INVOCATION: 
 
The Invocation was led by Police Chaplain Mead.    
 
ROLL CALL:        
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro 

Tem Bergman, Mayor Price   
Absent:  None 
Staff Present: City Manager Pietro, City Attorney Terpstra, CAL FIRE 

Battalion Chief Pimentel, Interim Police Chief Joseph, 
Community Development Director McBride, Water Systems 
Shift Operator Vinson (representing the Public Works 
Department), Finance Director Deol, City Clerk Del Real, 
Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 

 
Mayor Price welcomed Bellevue School Assistant Principal Austin Worden and 
his leadership class who were in attendance “to observe their local government 
in action.”     
 
MAYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
City Attorney Terpstra reported that one item was continued to the next regular 
City Council meeting agenda, under Closed Session, on September 26, 2016. He 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 3 
 

announced that no reportable action was taken and staff was given direction on 
the remaining items. The Closed Session agenda was completed. 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED: 
 
City Clerk Del Real announced a request to remove Agenda Item #20 under City 
Council Matters, “Verbal discussion and possible action regarding City of Atwater 
Development Fee Reduction Program,” from the agenda in its entirety. This item 
will be placed on the October 10, 2016 City Council meeting agenda. 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the agenda as amended. 
The motion was seconded by City Council Member Raymond and the vote was: 
Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Raymond, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. 
The motion passed.  
   
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
Monthly verbal report by Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel 
 
Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel reported on several items: 
 

 The Board of Supervisors approved a new project, a public-private 
partnership plan for Castle Commerce Center which would generate 
additional tax revenue and create jobs.   

 The County’s Department of Mental Health, Alcohol and Drug Adult Out- 
Patient program and First 5 have relocated to 260 East 15th Street in 
Merced.  

 The Board of Supervisors will consider its final FY 2016-17 Budget on 
September 20, 2016 at 11:00 AM. 

 Supervisor McDaniel represented Merced County on the Valley Voice 
Policy Council in Washington DC recently in which he attended several 
meetings regarding transportation, specifically to strategize ways to bring 
more transportation funds to the County.   

 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
BILL BARKMAN, First Church of God Lead Pastor, personally invited the City 
Council, City staff, as well as the public to attend its upcoming events on the 
weekend of October 1st and 2nd, 2016: Beginning Saturday at 3:00 PM, the 
church will celebrate 100 years of ministry in the community and will also 
dedicate the Anna Mello Learning Center at Fruitland Christian Preschool. Special 
guest Leon Patillo, former lead singer with the rock and roll group Santana, will 
honor the event in music during the centennial and dedication ceremony. On 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 4 
 

Sunday at 10:15 AM, the morning service will include motivational speaker Leon 
Patillo. A Benefit Concert on behalf of Fruitland Christian Preschool featuring 
Leon Patillo will be held Sunday night at 7:00 PM.   
 
Lead Pastor Barkman, on behalf of the First Church of God and Fruitland 
Christian Preschool, also expressed appreciation to all uniformed persons 
serving the City by presenting them with Starbucks gift cards.   
 
AUSTIN WORDEN, Bellevue School Assistant Principal, introduced his ASB 
Leadership class consisting of 7th and 8th graders and thanked Mayor Price for 
entertaining them this evening.  
 
OLIVIA WEBSTER, Atwater, requested assistance with removal of a tree 
endangering her home’s main pipeline. 
 
Mayor Price assured Ms. Webster that the City’s Public Works Department will 
look into the matter. 
 
No one else came forward to speak.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the consent calendar as 
listed. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote 
was: Ayes: Vineyard, Bergman, Rivero, Raymond, Price; Noes: None; Absent: 
None. The motion passed.  

 
WARRANTS: 

 
1.  September 12, 2016 
 
ACTION:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
MINUTES:  (City Council) 

 
2.  Regular meeting, August 22, 2016 

  
ACTION:  Approval of minutes as listed.  

 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
3. Accepting the 2016 Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) 2016 Byrne Memorial 

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Award (Interim Police Chief Joseph) 
 
ACTION:  Acceptance of the 2016 Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) 2016 Byrne 
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) award and authorizes and directs the 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 5 
 

City Manager or his designee to sign any grant related documents on behalf of 
the City.   
 
4. Re-adopting Conflict of Interest Code (City Clerk Del Real)  
 
ACTION:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2919-16 re-adopting the City of Atwater’s 
Conflict of Interest Code.    
 
5. Authorizes execution of all documents related to Congestion Management and 

Air Quality (CMAQ) Projects: CML-5254(023) Wheel Loader Replacement 
Project, CML-5254(024) Tractor Loader Replacement Project, and CML-
5254(025) Replacement of Two (2) Dump Trucks Project (Community 
Development Director McBride) 

 
ACTION:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2921-16 authorizing and directing the City 
Manager or his designee to execute any agreements or documents, in a form 
approved by the City Attorney, on behalf of the City, relating to CMAQ Project 
CML-5254(023) Wheel Loader Replacement Project; adoption of Resolution No. 
2922-16 authorizing and directing the City Manager or his designee to execute 
any agreements or documents, in a form approved by the City Attorney, on behalf 
of the City, relating to CMAQ Project CML-5254(024) Tractor Loader Replacement 
Project; and adoption of Resolution No. 2923-16 authorizing and directing the City 
Manager or his designee to execute any agreements or documents, in a form 
approved by the City Attorney, on behalf of the City, relating to CMAQ Project 
CML-5254(025) Dump Truck Replacement Project (Two).    
 
AGREEMENTS: 
 
6. Approves Professional Services Agreement for Highway Safety Improvement 

Program (HSIP) Cycle 7 (Community Development Director McBride)  
 
ACTION:  Approval of Professional Services Agreement, in a form approved by 
the City Attorney, for Preliminary Engineering (PE) of the Highway Safety 
Improvement Program (HSIP) Cycle 7 for Signal Modification at Shaffer Road and 
Juniper Avenue, to Mott MacDonald of Gilroy, California in an amount not to 
exceed $46,610; and authorizes and directs the City Manager to execute the 
Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 
REPORTS:  
 
7. Monthly review of local drought emergency (City Attorney Terpstra)  
 
ACTION:  Reaffirms the facts and findings in Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the 
existence of a local drought emergency.   
 
  



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 6 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED): 
 
8. Police Department activities and projects for the month of August, 2016 (Interim 

Police Chief Joseph) 
 

9. Police Volunteer activities for the month of August, 2016 (Police Volunteer 
Vineyard) 
 

10. Fire Department activities and projects for the month of August, 2016 (CAL FIRE 
Battalion Chief Pimentel) 
 

11. Public Works Department activities and projects for the month of August, 2016 
(Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 
 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
12. Request from New Life Community Church for use of Ralston Park on October 9, 

2016 
  
ACTION:  Approval of request from New Life Community Church to change the 
date of event previously approved for Sunday, October 2, 2016 to Sunday, 
October 9, 2016 for use of Ralston Park from 7:00 AM to 1:00 PM to hold a 
worship service to celebrate their 16th birthday. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
Amending Miscellaneous Fee Schedule (Finance Director Deol) 
 
Mayor Price opened the public hearing for this item. 
 
No one came forward to speak and Mayor Price closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to adopt Resolution No. 2918-16 
amending the Miscellaneous Fee Schedule. The motion was seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Bergman and the vote was: Ayes: Bergman, Raymond, Vineyard, Price; 
Noes: Rivero; Absent: None. The motion passed.     
 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
Verbal update regarding Community Development Department activities and projects 
(Community Development Director McBride) 
 
Community Development Director McBride provided an update regarding 
Community Development Department activities and projects and addressed 
several community concerns. Also, he announced preliminary estimates for 
reconstruction and possible salvage of Winton Way, from Olive Avenue to 
Bellevue Road, and for Fruitland Avenue, from Orchard Park to Shaffer Road.  



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 7 
 

Verbal discussion and possible action regarding General Plan update (Community 
Development Director McBride) 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to direct staff to draft an RFP/RFQ for 
several elements of the General Plan update. The motion was seconded by City 
Council Member Rivero and the vote was: Ayes: Rivero, Raymond, Vineyard, 
Bergman, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion passed.  
 
Verbal report regarding solar savings at designated locations (Water Systems Shift 
Operator Vinson) 
 
Water Systems Shift Operator Vinson provided a report regarding solar savings 
(strictly PG&E cost savings) at designated locations, namely City Hall, Atwater 
Penitentiary, Atwater Community Center, Well 17 and Well 15.   
 
Mayor Price requested staff present a detailed annual solar savings report to 
include all costs/savings.  
 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
Verbal discussion and possible action regarding dissolving the Audit and Finance 
Committee (City Council Member Vineyard) 
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to dissolve the Audit and 
Finance Committee.  
 
The motion failed for lack of a second. 
 
Verbal discussion and possible action regarding establishing a policy prohibiting cell 
phones and other texting devices during City Council meetings (City Council Member 
Vineyard) 

 
ERIC LEE, Atwater, spoke in favor of a policy prohibiting cell phones and other 
texting devices during City Council meetings in order to minimize the public’s 
perception that one is not paying attention to the subject at hand.   

 
DON HYLER, Atwater, spoke against a formal policy prohibiting cell phones and 
other texting devices during City Council meetings and asked that the City 
Council make a verbal commitment not to be on cell phones during meetings, 
sans an emergency.  
 
Mayor Price stated for the record his personal commitment to the City that he will 
not allow any electronic device to interfere with the discussion of any item at any 
time, and he encouraged other City Council members to make similar personal 
commitments.   
 
No action was taken on this item. 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 8 
 

Verbal discussion and possible action regarding submitting By-District Election method 
to the Voters at an election prior to the November 2018 elections (City Council Member 
Vineyard) 

 
BILL BARKMAN, Atwater, spoke in favor of looking into the process of 
implementing council districts in order to avoid issues that will arise if the City 
does not “look at the groups within our community and serve them.”   

 
ERIC LEE, Atwater, agreed with Pastor Barkman and believes a proactive 
approach makes better sense than waiting for an action that will force the issue. 
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to form a committee of 6-10 
members who will look into the process of implementing council districts to help 
ensure geographic representation throughout the City. 
 
The motion failed for lack of a second. 

 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to direct City Attorney Terpstra to look into the 
legal requirements and the process of implementing council districts and to bring 
the information back for open discussion at a future regular City Council meeting. 
The motion was seconded by City Council Member Raymond and the vote was: 
Ayes: Bergman, Raymond, Rivero, Price; Noes: Vineyard; Absent: None. The 
motion passed. 
 
Verbal discussion and possible action regarding City of Atwater Development Fee 
Reduction Program (City Council Member Raymond) 
 
This item was removed from the agenda in its entirety. 
 
City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
City Council Member Raymond thanked those on the 911 Committee for their 
efforts with this year’s event, and he wished his grandmother a Happy Birthday. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman had nothing to report. 
 
City Council Member Vineyard had nothing to report. 
 
City Council Member Rivero offered his condolences to the Soza family upon 
their recent loss and spoke of AJ and how he touched the lives of many in this 
community.     
 
Mayor Price thanked those who worked on the recent Patriot Day and National 
Day of Service event. He asked that the community continue to pray for “the 
safety members who protect us around the clock every day.” He announced a 
Town Hall/Joint Meeting to be held October 6, 2016 and will include members of 



City Council Meeting Action Minutes for September 12, 2016 Page 9 
 

the City Council, Community Development and Resources Commission, and 
Citizens’ Oversight Committee for Public Safety Transactions and Use Tax.  
 
DON HYLER, Community Development and Resources Commission member, 
voiced his support of the joint meeting which he believes exudes transparency.     
  
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Closed Session was not necessary. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:52 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  
 
By: Kim Bengtson-Jennings, 
Recording Secretary 
 







 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF ATWATER   
 
 

 

                                                                                                                                    

RESOLUTION NO. 2920-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ATWATER APPROVING BUDGET 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 REGARDING WATER, SEWER, 
STORM DRAIN MASTER PLAN AND URBAN WATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Atwater adopted Resolution No. 2894-16 
adopting the 2016-17 Fiscal Year Budget on June 13, 2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, from time to time and in order to operate effectively, it is necessary to amend 
said budget; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Atwater does 
hereby approve Budget Amendment No. 1 to the 2016-17 Fiscal Year Budget as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: Increasing appropriations in Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds for Fiscal 
Year 2016-17, Professional Services Accounts, 6000.7010.3030 and 6010.5051.3030. 

 
Increase Appropriation 6000.7010.3030 Professional Services $ 107,887 

Increase Appropriation 6010.5051.3030 Professional Services $ 58,627  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution appends to the original budget 
document that is available in the Finance Department and the City Clerk's office. 
 
The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 25

th
 day of September, 2016. 

 
AYES:   
NOES:  
ABSENT:      
             APPROVED 
 
 
             _____________________________                                                               
             JAMES E. PRICE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________                                                                           
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK  



 

Amendment No. 9 to Professional Services Agreement between September 12, 2016 
City of Atwater and AECOM Technical Services, Inc.                 Page 1 of 2 

AMENDMENT NO. 9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ATWATER AND  

 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

 This Amendment No. 9 to the Consulting Services Agreement (“Amendment No. 
9”) Between the City of Atwater (“City”) and AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 
(“Consultant”) is made by and between the City and Consultant as of September 26, 2016.  
City and Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) 
dated August 12, 2013 for the purpose of on-call general engineering services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties amended the PSA on August 10, 2015 (“Amendment No. 
8”).  Amendments No. 1 – 8 are hereinafter referred to as “Prior Amendments”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to further amend the PSA as set forth below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, as of the Effective Date of this Amendment No. 9, the PSA 
is amended as follows: 
 

1.  The Parties hereby agree to modify Subsection 8.3 to Section 8 of the 
PSA entitled “Amendments” to read in full as follows: 

 
8.3 Amendments. The parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing 
signed by all the parties. The parties may periodically amend this Agreement to 
provide for special study work on specific projects. Such amendments may be 
adopted as addenda to the PSA.  

 
2. The remaining terms and conditions of the PSA and Prior Amendments 

shall remain in full force and effect unless specifically modified herein. 
 

3. This Amendment No. 9 may be executed in counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the same Amendment No. 9. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment on the day and 
year first above written. 
 
CITY OF ATWATER     CONSULTANT 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 

Frank Pietro      NAME: Henry Liang, PE 
City Manager      TITLE: Operations Manager  

       AECOM Technical Services 
 



 

Amendment No. 9 to Professional Services Agreement between September 12, 2016 
City of Atwater and AECOM Technical Services, Inc.                 Page 2 of 2 

Attest: 
 
 

____________________________ 
Jeanna Del Real, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Thomas Terpstra 
City Attorney 
 



 

Addendum No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement between September 12, 2016 
City of Atwater and AECOM Technical Services, Inc.                 Page 1 of 2 

ADDENDUM  NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ATWATER AND  

 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

 This Addendum No. 1 (Addendum No. 1) to the Professional Services Agreement 
(“PSA””), between the City of Atwater (“City”) and AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 
(“Consultant”), is made by and between the City and Consultant as of September 26, 2016.  
City and Consultant are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a PSA dated August 12, 2013 for the 
purpose of on-call general engineering services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties amended the PSA on eight prior occasions in 
Amendments 1-8,  hereinafter referred to as “Prior Amendments”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to further amend the PSA through the 
addition of this addendum as set forth below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, as of the Effective Date of this Addendum No. 1, the 
following terms are incorporated into the PSA: 
 

1.  The Parties hereby agree that Consultant shall provide to the City the 
additional Engineering Services for specific work related to the City’s Water, Sewer, 
Storm Drain Master Plan Updates, as outlined in Exhibit A attached herein to 
Addendum No. 1, and specific work related to the City’s 2015 Urban Water 
Management Plan, as outlined in the Exhibit B attached herein to Addendum No. 1. 

2. Consultant has provided budgets to perform the specific work outlined in 
Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The budgets for specific work are included therein within each 
Exhibit.  

3. The maximum fee for Exhibit A base services shall be $117,524, 
excluding optional tasks, and $163,883, including optional tasks, unless Consultant 
obtains prior written authorization from the City.  

4. The maximum fee for Exhibit B base services shall be $49,260, unless 
Consultant obtains prior written authorization from the City.  

5. The rates for the specific work performed as outlined in Exhibits A and B 
shall be in accordance with the Hourly Rate Schedule in Exhibit C attached herein to 
Addendum No. 1.  
 

6. The remaining terms and conditions of the PSA and Prior Amendments 
shall remain in full force and effect unless specifically modified herein. 
 

7. This Addendum No. 1 may be executed in counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the same Addendum No. 1. 
 



 

Addendum No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement between September 12, 2016 
City of Atwater and AECOM Technical Services, Inc.                 Page 2 of 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Addendum on the day and 
year first above written. 
 
CITY OF ATWATER     CONSULTANT 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 

Frank Pietro      NAME: Henry Liang, PE 
City Manager      TITLE: Operations Manager  

       AECOM Technical Services 
 
Attest: 
 
 

____________________________ 
Jeanna Del Real, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Thomas Terpstra 
City Attorney 
 



































































   Atwater High School 

MERCED UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 835 

2201 West Fruitland Avenue 
Atwater, CA   95301 

Phone: (209) 357-6013    FAX: (209)357-6067 
     

Torrin Johnson, Principal   
 

   Rita Schroeder           Mike Hammar                      Robert Nunes                      Bob Valladao  
    Associate  Principal                   Associate Principal     Associate Principal          Associate Principal 
           Guidance    Assessment & Accountability               Athletics/Disc. 9 & 11                Attendance/Disc. 10 & 12  
            357-6009                                      357-6058              357-6018                    357-6001 

 
 
August 23, 2016 

 
 

Dear Mayor of Atwater & Atwater City Council, 
 
The Student Body of Atwater High School would like to continue our tradition of starting our 
Football Homecoming Parade in the downtown district.  We feel an afternoon parade through 
the city would not only be an exciting Homecoming launch for AHS students, but would also 
encourage positive community participation. 
 
Our Homecoming is scheduled for Friday, October 14th, 2016 against Golden Valley High School 
of Merced. We would like to begin the parade at 3:30 in the afternoon as the Varsity football 
game begins at 7:30 at the Atwater Stadium.  We aim to have the parade start on Mitchell Ave., 
turn left onto Winton Way, and continue to the high school on Fruitland Ave.  We will have 
between twenty-five and thirty entries lined up by 3:00. These entries will include the marching 
band, floats representing various classes and clubs, elementary/junior high schools, fall sports 
teams, and the class king and queen attendants.  We request the approval and assistance of the 
City of Atwater to continue the tradition of an AHS Football Homecoming Parade. 
 
Thank you for allowing us to present the blueprint for what we feel will be a successful 
afternoon of hometown spirit. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
On Behalf of the Atwater High Leadership Class 
Abby Knapp 
ASB President 
 











 

September 22, 2016   

Dear City Council, 

Our church, First Baptist Church Atwater, located at 1683 Fifth Street will be holding our 3rd annual church in the park 

service on Sunday, October 2nd, 2016.  We will be using a small portable sound system to provide amplified sound from 

approximately 10:00am – 11:30am.  

We will be in Ralston Park in the corner of the park closest to Grove and Fifth streets. We will be utilizing this section of 

the park from approximately 8:00am (set up) until 6:00pm.  Our church family enjoys a church service with music and 

preaching and potluck and time of fellowship immediately following.          

    Thank You Sincerely, 

  The Church Members of First Baptist Church, Atwater 

 

 

 

First Baptist Church Atwater                            

1683 Fifth Street Atwater, CA 95301 

209.358.3545 (fax)209.356.0654                       

fbcoffice.wb@gmail.com  

www.fbcatwater.org 

Tax ID: 77-0001386 

mailto:office@firstbaptistchurchatwater.org








September 19, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members of the 
Atwater City Council 
 

City Council Meeting 
Meeting of September 26, 2016 

  
 

Financial Update – Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 

 Accepting the report on the City’s financial status as of June 30, 2016  
 

BACKGROUND: 

The City Council adopted the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget on June 8, 2015 after much 
discussion of various budget balancing and cost savings measures. During the budget 
development process, it was agreed that the City Council would be provided regular 
updates on the status of the City’s revenues and expenditures. The information 
presented in this report includes preliminary (unaudited) information for fiscal year 2015-
16 as of September 12, 2016.  
 
ANALYSIS 

The City of Atwater has been severely impacted by the economic downturn over the 
past several years. As the economy stalled, the City’s revenues declined. The City’s 
General Fund and two of the enterprise funds have operated in a deficit position with 
expenditures exceeding available revenue for several years which has resulted in a 
depletion of reserves in these funds. As of June 30, 2015, (the last published financial 
audit), the General Fund had a negative fund balance of $3.6 million. One of the City’s 
enterprise activity funds also had negative balances - the Sanitation Enterprise Fund 
had a negative unrestricted fund balance of $3 million as of June 30, 2015.  The Water 
Enterprise fund generated enough revenue to pay off its deficit and had a positive fund 
balance of $0.2 million. During the 2012-13 fiscal year, the City Council took action to 
address the negative operating position in these funds by implementing significant 
operating cost reductions and approving utility rate adjustments in the Water and 
Sanitation funds. 

The attached reports provide the following preliminary information as of September 12, 
2016: 
- Comparison of General Fund revenues and expenditures to the budgeted amount 

by category/department 
- Detailed information on General Fund revenues 
- Comparison of actual revenues and expenditures to the budgeted amount for the 

Water, Sewer, Sanitation, and Measure H funds. 
 



Agenda Report – Financial Update as of June 30, 2014 and November 30, 2014        Page 2 

 

Fiscal Year 2015-16 

As of September 12, 2016, Staff has year-end process of preliminary review of 
revenues and expenditures compared to the budgeted amount but the books are still 
open for annual financial statements audit process. Reports providing budget status 
information for the General Fund and enterprise funds are attached and amounts are 
subject to change.  
 
General Fund 

The adopted General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is balanced with anticipated 
revenues and expenditures totaling $12.3 million and $12.1 million respectively. While 
the budget is balanced, it is imperative that financial activity be closely monitored since 
there is no cushion for negative variances in revenues or operating costs. As of 
September 12, 2016, the General Fund had received $13.1 million (106.5 percent) of 
the budgeted annual revenue. During the fiscal year, the General Fund had expended 
$12.1 million (100.2 percent) of the approved budget. A review of expenditures indicates 
that most departments are currently operating within their approved budget allocations. 
As of September 12, 2016, initial review of revenues and expenditures is indicating a 
surplus of $0.8 million for the General Fund.  

 
Other Funds 

During the fiscal year, Water, Sewer and Sanitation funds each generated sufficient 
revenue to offset fund expenditures except Measure H.  
 
For Measure H fund, the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget anticipated revenue of $1.6 million 
with $1.1 million budgeted as a transfer to the General Fund for public safety 
expenditures.  Measure H fund has collected 1.76 million in revenue and expended $2.0 
million as operating expenditures. The fund has a shortfall of negative ($264,485) as of 
September 12, 2016.  
 
 

CONCLUSION: 

This staff report is submitted for City Council review. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lakhwinder Deol 
Finance Director 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF ATWATER GENERAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

Un-audited Information
FY 2015-16

Budget
Received thru
Sept. 12, 2016

Revenues

Property Tax 1,945;198 2,337,582

Sales Tax 2,983,707 2,487,848

Franchise Tax 620,000 761,291

Business License Tax 160,000 188,360

Transient Occu anc Tax 40:000 41,996

Pro ert Transfer Tax 55,000 66,994

License & Permits 337,750 438,732

Inter overnmental 2,943,960 3,365,710

Char es for Service 448,675 524,811

Fines and Forfeitures 49,000 44,636

..:.:M:.:.:i=.:sc::.:e:.:.:lI=an~e::.:o:..=u.=.s..:...R:..=e..:...ve=.:n~u:.::e,---- ---,3:..:6:.::3"--,4.:..:.7-=6 4.:....:..:49,138

Transfer-in 2,399,936 2,440,319

120.2%

83.4%

122.8%

117.7%

105.0%

121.8%

129.9%

114.3%

117.0%

91.1%

123.6%

101.7%
Revenue Total $12,346,702 $13,147,415 106.5%

Expenditures By Department

17,933 11,930 66.5%

276,525 259,602 93.9%

686,340 600,658 87.5%

457,433 460,621 100.7%

2,811 2,865 101.9%

1,387,347 1,398,890 100.8%

5,256,430 5,626,689 107.0%

2,543,664 2,226,678 87.5%

888,961 945,778 106.4%

604,399 573,266 94.8%

6,732 5,487 81.5%

0 41,043
$12,128,574 $12,153,506 100.2%

218,128 993,909

198,431 198,431

12,604 0

0 0

0 0

5,713 0

10,388 10,058

0 0

0 0

0 0

28,705 10,058

$12,355,710 $12,361,995

($9,008) $785,421

Community Development De artment

Non-Departmental

Police De artment

Cit Clerk/Human Resources

Expenditures Total

Parks & Communit Services

Bloss House Trust

Transfer Outs: Bloss Est. Trust Fund

Cit Treasurer

Ma or and Cit Council
City Admin_is;..;.tr....;;a...;..ti...;..on -'-'---'- -'--'--'-

Finance

Fire

FY 2015·16 Operational Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Expenditures/Capital Projects



City of Atwater

Fiscal Year 2015-16

General Fund Revenue By Category

FY 2015-16 Received thru Variance
Description Adopted Budget Sept. 12,2016 (Budget vs.

Actuals)

Property Taxes
Property Tax, Current Secured 1,456.728 1,505,179 48,451
Property Tax, Current Unsecured 130.665 136,469 5.804
Property Tax, Prior Unsecured 5.000 863 (4,137)
Property Tax, Supplemental 50,000 33,935 (16,065)
Property Tax Miscellaneous - 1,704 1,704
Prop Tax In-lieu Sales/Use 221,305 562.508 341,203
RDA Residuals (COA) 57,500 84,884 27,384
Prooertv Tax Homeowner Exemotion 24000 12040 (11.960)

Total Prooertv Tax Revenue 1 945198 2337582 392384

Sales Tax
Sales & Use Tax 2,868,707 2,368.960 (499,747)
Sales & Use Tax-Public Safety 115000 118888 3888

Total Sales Tax Revenue 2983707 2487848 (495.859)

Other Taxes
Business License Tax 160,000 188,360 28.360
Franchise Tax 620,000 761,291 141,291
Transient Occupancy Tax 40,000 41.996 1,996
Prooertv Transfer Tax 55000 66994 11 994

Total Other Tax Revenue 875000 1 058641 183641

Licenses and Permits
Animal License 1,000 1,491 491
Bicycle License 50 45 (5)
Fireworks Permits 1,200 1.586 386
Well Permits 500 2.070 1,570
Buildina Permits 325.000 429,855 104,855
Other Licenses And Permits 10000 3686 (6.314)

Total Licenses and Permit Revenue 337750 438732 100982

Interaovernmental
Prop Tax In Lieu Veh Lic Fee 2.163,960 2,330.511 166,551
ROPS - Successor Aaency 177.000 177,000 0
Loan Repayment - RDA - - 0
RDA Residuals - (COA Fire Dept) 22,000 27,954 5,954
Motor Vehicle In-lieu Fee - 11,710 11,710
State Mandated Cost 40,000 39.330 (670)
Statutory Pass-Throuah Revenue 20.000 51,465 31,465
MUHSD/AESD Reimbursement 386,000 423,943 37.943
Fire District In-lieu Fee 135,000 267,499 132,499
State Fire Reimbursement - 11,983 11,983
Homeland Security Grant Fire - - 0
AFG Operations & Safety Grant - 24,315 24.315
Federal COPS Grant - - 0

Total Intergovernmental Revenue 2,943,960 3,365,710 421,750



City of Atwater

Fiscal Year 2015-16

General Fund Revenue By Category

FY 2015-16 Received thru Variance
Description Adopted Budget Sept. 12, 2016 (BUdget vs.

Actuals)

Charges for Service
Sale Of Maps And Copies 500 297 (203)
Cost Recoverv CFD 1-90 - - 0
Live Scan 1.000 1.929 929
False Alarm Fees 5.000 700 (4.300)
Impound Fees/Costs 10.000 11.505 1.505
Animal Control Services 2.500 342 (2.158)
Police Special Services 80,000 107.882 27.882
Police Cost Recoverv 500 - (500)
Weed Abatement 15.000 4.146 (10,854)
Fire Dept Response Fee 7.500 15,913 8,413
Fire Inspection Fees 6.000 7.341 1,341
Other Revenue - 5.242 5,242
Sale Of Standard Specs & Drawings 250 - (250)
Engineering Services 22,500 43.795 21.295
Planning Fees 10.000 9.803 (197)
Plan Check Fees 1.000 32,085 31.085
Business License Inspection Fee 4.000 2,024 (1,976)
Recreation Fees 128.725 112.571 (16,154)
High School Pool 18.900 14.000 (4.900)
Recreation Concessions - - 0
After School Program 124.800 149.123 24.323
Field Trips/Events 5.500 2.199 (3,301)
Contracted Recreation Fees 5.000 3.913 (1,088)
Other Current Services - - 0

Total Charaes for Service Revenue 448675 524811 76136

Fines and Forfeitures
Forfeitures 5.000 4.025 (975)
Vehicle Code Fines 30.000 3.075 (26,925)
Other Fines 7.000 29,481 22,481
Parkina Fines 7000 8055 1 055

Total Fines and Forfeiture Revenue 49,000 44,636 (4,364)



City of Atwater

Fiscal Year 2015-16

General Fund Revenue By Category

FY 2015-16 Received thru Variance
Description Adopted Budget Sept. 12,2016 (Budget vs.

Actuals)

Miscellaneous Revenue
Interest Earned - 188 188
Rents & Leases 12,500 12,500 0
Cellular 2000 Lease 35,000 32,513 (2,487)
Billboard Rental 6,000 1,678 (4,322)
KVRQ-F Tower Lease 12,000 12,000 0
Metro PCS Lease 17,000 17,457 457
Retroactive Insurance Adiustment - - 0
Cinqular @ Water Tower 19,576 19,132 (444)
Cricket-Tower Lease 15,600 25,145 9,545
Cricket-Tower Electrical Usaqe 2,400 2,400 0
P G & E Enerqv Rebate 50,000 57,975 7,975
Restitution 2,000 361 (1,639)
Penalties 30,000 30,802 802
Donations & Contributions 1,000 - (1,000)
Taxicab Reqistration Fees 100 - (100)
Veterans Brick Proiect 800 185 (615)
Other Revenue 95.000 111,146 16,146
State Cops Fundinq - 100,025 100,025
Special Fundinq 40,000 - (40,000)
Rent & Utilitv Ralston Station - - 0
Community Center Rental 18,000 21,486 3,486
Bloss Estate Rental - - 0
Veterans Pavillion Rental & Rents & 6500 4146 (2.355)

Total Miscellaneous Revenue 363,476 449,138 85,662

Inter-Fund Transfers
Admin Fees, Streets 40,702 44,042 3,340
Admin Fees, Water 367,132 367,132 0
Admin Fees, Sanitation 257,419 257,419 0
Admin Fees, Sewer 392,009 392,009 0
Admin Fees, Maintenance Dist 37,521 37.521 0
Admin Fees, CFD 1-90 - - 0
Admin Fees, Information Technoloqv 27,778 27,778 0
Ferrari Ranch Reimbursement Fund 25,000 6,468 (18,532)
Measure H Fund 1,100,000 1,100,000 0
Hvdrant Maintenance - Water Fund 152,375 152,375 0
Transfers In - 55575 55575

Total Administrative Fee Revenue 2,399,936 2,440,319 40,383

Total General Fund Revenue 12,346,702 13,147,415 800,713



City of Atwater

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Other Funds
Budget vs Actual

Water Enterprise Fund (6000)
Budget Actual thru 09/12/16

Revenue

Expenditures

Operating Surplus/(Shortfall)

Sewer Enterprise Fund (6010)

Revenue

Expenditures

Operating Surplus/(Shortfall)

$3,756,906

$3,360,633

$396,273

Budget

$11,791,857

$10,646,804

$1,145,053

$4,097,907

$2,889,290

$1,208,617

Actual thru 09/12/16

$11,183,151

$9,773,460

$1,409,691

Sanitation Enterprise Fund (6020)
Budget Actual thru 09/12/16

Revenue $3,693,000 $3,735,218

Expenditures $2,561,445 $2,820,734

Operating Surplus/(Shortfall) $1,131,555 $914,484

Measure H Fund (0004)
Budget Actual thru 09/12/16

Revenue $1,642,852 $1,763,243

Expenditures $2,375,846 $2,027,728

Operating Surplus/(Shortfall) ($732,994) ($264,485)



September 19, 2016 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members  City Council Meeting 
of the Atwater City Council  of September 26, 2016 
 
 

BROADWAY AVENUE REVITALIZATION AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT CHANGE ORDER OPTIONS FOR INFILL 
AREA 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
1. Providing direction on the method for infill between the curb and sidewalk along 

Broadway Avenue; and  
 

2. Authorizing the execution of a Change Order on behalf of the City in support of 
the infill option chosen.  

 
BACKGROUND: 
At the regular meeting of December 8, 2014, the City Council authorized call for bids for 
the Broadway Revitalization and Pedestrian Safety Improvement Project. The project 
plans were for storm drainage improvements, pedestrian safety improvements, and 
lighting along Broadway Avenue from Winton Way to First Street.  The project was 
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder Rolfe Construction in an amount not to 
exceed $800,000 on February 9, 2015. Initially the designers cost estimate for 
Broadway was for $1,300,000.  The two bids submitted were for $1,550,000 and 
$2,300,000. Bidders were advised that all project components would be deductive to 
allow for the City to use flexibility to finalize the project work to and available funds.  
Funding for the project was from the 2007 Redevelopment Bond funds, approximately 
$2,315,000 in total.  At the meeting on December 8, 2014 the City Council was provided 
an overview of the bond funds and how they would be allocated between three projects; 
Atwater Blvd.-Winton Way Signal Modification - $1,168,331, Pre Emption work to be 
performed by Union Pacific Rail Road (UPRR) at Atwater Blvd. – Winton Way - 
$350,000 and for Broadway Ave. –  the remainder of approximately $783,000.  It was 
noted when awarded that the use of Gas Tax funds would be needed to reach the 
$800,000 amount. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
The work on Broadway is nearly 80% competed.  As part of the project scope that was 
awarded there were no provisions for replacing the stamped uneven concrete located 
between the curb and sidewalk.  Some options considered including infill with soil, and 
topping with bark and new vegetation.  Another discussed option included the use of 
gravel.  These would be done separately from improvement project. These options are 
not viable for long term use.  The in-fill area is used to pass through to access the 



Agenda Report – Broadway Change Order – In Fill Materials Page 2 

 
 

sidewalk and storefronts. Staff has obtained quotes for four options and is providing 
those for City Council consideration, “Exhibit A.” 
 
The four options include; 
 

 Interlocking Pavers - $17.25 per square foot – total cost of $93,150.  
This is the most aesthetically pleasing option and one of the most durable.  It 
also allows for sections to be removed so that maintenance work can be done 
and then the pavers can be reinstalled. 
 

 Regular Concrete - $8.50 per square foot – total cost of $45,900 
A very durable option.  However it does not allow for removal and reuse if there 
is a need to address irrigation or electrical issues. Minimal aesthetic qualities 

 

 Colored Concrete (Tan) - $11.25 per square foot – total cost of $60,750 
A hybrid option provides some aesthetic enhancements similar to the interlocking 
pavers and the same durability as regular concrete.  However it also does not 
allow for removal and reuse if there is a need to address irrigation or electrical 
issues. Other color options can be higher in cost, red for example. 
 

 Decomposed Granite - $5.78 per square foot – total cost of $31,212. 
This material can be removed and potentially reused. It also provides a porous 
surface allowing water percolation to tree roots. It can be obtained in a few color 
varieties.  The quoted color is for a light to darker grey. Negatives of this option 
include the possibility of weed intrusion, it can also be tracked out which may 
create uneven paths, some dust potential, and the potential to be washed way 
under extreme rain or a water line break. 

 
The infill component will be one of the last pieces of the project.  All irrigation lines must 
be tested to ensure there are no breaks.  The street lighting component will reuse the 
existing electrical system and light pole bases.  Those will need to be installed and 
tested to ensure they are all in working order before the infill portion is done. 
 
The Mayor and Council Members as well as Staff have received several complaints that 
the infill area is a hazard during the construction project.  Notice and posting have been 
provided at the job site however those are not a long term solution to fixing the problem. 
Providing Staff with direction with one of the four options will ensure pedestrian safety. 
 
Replanting of landscaping along Broadway Ave. will be a community service project.  
Staff intends to organize meetings with the Atwater Tree Partners Foundation, 
downtown merchant representatives, and community service clubs. It is anticipated that 
planting materials, soil, bark, and labor can be leveraged at no cost. The potential timing 
for the project coincides with cooling temperatures ensuring a higher probability for 
establishment. 
 
 



Agenda Report – Broadway Change Order – In Fill Materials Page 3 

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Once an option is chosen a Budget Amendment will be submitted for separate action if 
necessary.  The action could also be addressed as part of the Mid Year Budget Update.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
_________________________________ 
Scott McBride 
Community Development Director 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  

   

 



 
Date: 9/14/2016 

Change Order Proposal #06 

Rolfe Construction 

3573 Southern Pacific Ave. 

Atwater, Ca. 95301 

Ph: 209 358-5548 

Fax: 209.357.2916 

rolfeconstruction@comcast.net 

  To 

 

CHANGE ORDER 
PROPOSAL 

City of Atwater  

Ramon Garcia 

750 Bellevue Road 

Atwater, CA 95301 

Ph: 209-357-6337 

Fax: 209-356-3168  

 

J o b  N u m b e r  J o b  
P a y m e n t  

T e r m s  
D u e  D a t e  

1503 Atwater-Broadway Revitalization 
Change Order 

Proposal 
Upon Approval 

 

    

5400          SF Interlocking Pavers $17.25 $93,150.00 

    

5400          SF Colored Concrete (Tan) $11.25 $60,750.00 

    

5400          SF Decomposed Granite $5.78 $31,212.00 

    

5400          SF Regular Concrete $8.50 $45,900.00 

    

    

    

 Planter Infill Options   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  TBD 

   

Thank you for your business! 

 

 

Approved by:_____________________________ 
 
Printed Name:____________________________Rolfe Approval:___________________________ 
 
Date:___________________________________Date:___________________________________ 


	CC 9-26-16 Agenda.pdf
	September 2016 Monthly Calendar
	October 2016 Monthly Calendar

	Item 1 - Presentation regarding Mobile Home Park Conversions
	Item 2 - Warrants for September 26, 2016
	Item 3 - City Council meeting minutes of 9-12-16
	Item 4 - AECOM Staff Report
	Item 4.1 - Resolution No  2920-16 AECOM
	Item 4.2 -  Amendment No  9 to  AECOM Agreement
	Item 4.3 -  Addendum No  1 to AECOM PSA
	Item 4.4 - Exhibit A Scope of Service for Water, Sewer and Storm Drain Master Plan Update - AECOM
	Item 4.5 - Exhibit B Scope of Service for 2015 Urban Water Management Plan -AECOM

	Item 5 - Request from Atwater High School Student Body
	Item 6 - Request from Atwater Elementary School District for assistance with Annual Red Ribbon Week activities
	Item 7 - Request from Peggy Heller School for assistance with annual 3K for Camp Fun Run
	Item 8 - Request from First Baptist Church
	Item 9 - Treasurer's Report August 2016
	Item 10 - Staff Report - Financial Update
	Item 10.1 - Financial Update Exhibit

	Item 11 - Staff Report - Broadway Change Order - Infill Options
	Item 11.1 - Broadway Change Order


